
Fox, Lawrence L 

From: Fox, Lawrence L 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2002 2:48 PM 

Bosch, Theodore J To: 
Cc: Ferguson, Scott J; Schmidt, James A 
Subject: RE: Spill Investigation 123rd and Silver Spring Drive 

Gentlemen, 

I have investigated a spill notification from the Department of Public Works, Environmental Services Division, 
Milwaukee County on 11/15/2002. We received information from Kevin O'Brien, Environmental Specialist that a leak 
of water and petroleum is coming from a culvert that is located in the hill on the north side of Silver Spring Drive 
(Approximately 123rd Street). The culvert is located approximately midway between two railroad trestles that cross 
over Silver Spring Drive half way up the slope on the north side. The county has to repair some of the concrete 
gutter at the curb along Silver Spring Drive just east of the railroad trestles, and that cannot be completed with the 
water running over the repair area into the storm sewer. 

Upon investigation I noted that the culvert was leaking with a steady flow of water and petroleum. However, as I 
walked east on Silver Spring Drive approximately 100 feet, I observed water and petroleum seeping from the toe of 
the hill above the curb, wet approximately 5 feet wide and running over the curb into the gutter. All this water is 
flowing east down Sliver Spring Drive to a storm sewer catch basin which ultimately discharges to a ditch south of 
Silver Spring Drive. I have some maps to show you exactly where the discharge is going. 

I believe this is a storm _water runoff problem with a continuous discharge of water and petroleum going into the storm 
sewer system, flowing in a ditch and finally ending up in the Menomonee River. 

I did try to determine a source. The following is a result of my investigation; 

• North of Sliver Spring drive between about 120th and 124th Street a company called Highway Pavers, Inc. 
existed in the 60's and 70's. 

• Currently the properties are occupied by a truck repair business, an office building, and a disposal company 
that stores roll-off containers and supplies parking for tractors and semi-trailers. 

• The people I interviewed believed that some of the area north of Silver Spring Drive where Highway Pavers 
existed was filled in over time. 

• No one has any idea why a culvert exists where it is, and there is nothing I could see as a reason for it being 
there. 

• There have been some investigations completed in the area between Silver Spring Drive and the first road 
north which is Silver Spring Road. 

• Some investigations have been completed, primarily for real estate transactions, at 12101, 12125, and 12305 
Silver Spring Road which encompasses most of Highway Pavers Inc. old property. 

• Some contaminants have been found, HOWEVER, I don't believe enough was done to help determine why 
the seepage is occurring or where it is coming from. 

• I looked at BRRTS and discovered that Gina Keenan is listed as a Project Manager on these projects and I 
have not talked with her. 

Following are some recommendations; 

• Additional investigation is required to determine the source. 
• Please keep Scott or I informed as to the progress. We will want to communicate to the county as to the 

status of the investigation. 

If you want to see the maps please come see me. 

Thanks, Larry Fox 
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Lawrence L. Fox, P.E., CHMM 
Spills Coordinator - L TE 
Southeast Region - Headquarters 
2300 N. M.L. King Jr. Drive 
P.O. Box 12436 
Milwaukee, WI 53212 
Phone: 414-263-8546 
Fax: 414-263-8483 
E-mail: lawrence.fox@dnr.state.wi.us 
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FROM THE CITY OF MILWAUKEE 

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES DIVISION 

BUILDING SERVICES SECTION 

DATE ... //-~-t??.Z:. 

LOCATION -✓-c:?~77¥ .~ ~~~4.~,...,~- ~ -

~A:? COMPANY _ _ ·- -·~ =---

CONTACT PERSON~~ ~.x:. 

PHONE \ FAX NO._?~-:-~ __g'~§ -g-~~ 
REG. PHONE NO. FAX NO. 

NO. OF PAGES __ _ 

1/4 SEC. NO. 
C/1Y OF MILWAUKEE 

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES DIVISION 
ELECTRONIC FILE DISCLAIMER 

ALL ELECmONJC FILES TRANSFERRED BY THE CfTY OF MILWAUKEE, 
INFRASTRUCTURE DIVISION ARE WARRANTED ONLY TO THE EXTENT THAT 
THEY CONFORM TO THE ORIGINAL MAP, PLAT, SURVEY OR OTHER 
DOCUMENT PRODUCED BY THE CITY OF MILWAUKEE OF, INFRASTRUCTURE 
DIVISION. 
DEV/A noN IN ANY RESPECT SHALL RENDER 71(£ ENTIRE CONTENTS 
VOID. THE CITY OF MILWAUKEE, INFRASTRUCTURE DNIS/ON ASSUMES 
NO LJABIUTY TO THE ADDRESSEE OR TO THIRD PARTIES. 

THE ELECTRONIC FILES ARE TRANSMITTED IN TRUST FOR THE 
SOLE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE AND ACCEPTANCE CONSTITUTES 
ASSUMPTION OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR ITS USE AND SAFEKEEPING. 
ANY USE BY THIRD PARnES SHALL BE AT THE SOL£ RISK OF THE 
ADDRESSEE. ANY ALTERA noN OR TAMPERING SHALL CONSnTUTE 
THE AGREEMENT OF THE ADDRESSEE TO RELEASE, DEFEND AND HOLD 
HARMLESS THE CITY OF MILWAUKEE, INFRASTRUCTURE DIVISION 
FROM ALL CLAIMS AND CAUSES OF ACTION BY THIRD PARTIES. 

IF YOU HAVE ANY FURTHER QUESTIONS 
REGARDING YOUR REQUEST 

YOU CAN CONTACT 
TONY KOTECKI 286-2479 OR 

DA VE COOK 286-2476 
WE ARE HAPPY TO SERVE YOU 
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